NEW = EXICO ENERGY, M. 'ERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 29, 2000

Nadel & Gussman Permian, L.L.C.
601 North Marienfield, Suite 508
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Scott Germann

RE: SHUT IN NOTICE FOR NADEL & GUSSMAN’S ROLLING ROCK STATE WELL #2
LOCATED IN SECTION 31, UNIT P, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, NMPM

Dear Mr. Germann or To Whom It May Concern,

In reference to the above, we have received the information requested and therefore, Nadel & Gusman’s
Rolling Rock State #2 may continue to produce from said well.

Please disregard my certified letter, which you indicated to me that you have already received.

A copy of this letter has been mailed to your gas transporter.

Yours truly,

%7 6

PES- NMOCD District II

E-Mail: Lori Wrotenbery-Division Director Santa Fe
Steve Ross- Legal Council, Santa Fe
Tim Gum-Distrcit Supervisor, Artesia

Fax: Nadel & Gussman Permian, L.L.C.

cc: El Paso Natural Gas
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